

Message

From: Jeannette Briggs [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=148095610F7242F48A5A9DA24B1A8A87-JEANNETTE B]
Sent: 2017-04-28 3:09:38 PM
To: Anthony Martinello [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3fb7d76317b34780b15d96309b995c31-Anthony Mar]
Subject: Emailing - Timeline of Initial Purchase and Sale of Deferred Asset Account_v1.pdf
Attachments: Timeline of Initial Purchase and Sale of Deferred Asset Account_v1.pdf

Kim is back to maybe the first time OPG buys asset is August. I have updated the time line – what do you think?